v ZAMIA

By Email
Date 7 October 2016

Attention: Luxmy Wigneswaran
Senior Adviser, Listing Compliance
ASX Limited

Level 4,

Exchange Centre 20

Bridge Street SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Ms Wigneswaran

ASX Code: ZGM - Voluntary Suspension Request

Pursuant to ASX Listing Rule 17.2, Zamia Metals Ltd (ASX:ZGM) (the Company) requests an
extension of the voluntary suspension pending the finalisation of an announcement by the
Company in relation to a material transaction and capital raising by the Company.

The Company requests that the voluntary suspension continue until the earlier of the
commencement of normal trading on Tuesday 11 October 2016, or the release of an
announcement regarding a material transaction and capital raising by the Company.

The Company is not aware of any reason why this request for voluntary suspension should
not be granted.
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Yours sincerely

John Stone

Company Secretary
Zamia Metals Limited
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